



Julie Mikulas  
Regional Land Manager

June 11, 2018

Mr. Peter Hays  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety  
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215  
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Parsons Mine, M-2009-082, Technical Revision TR-01 Adequacy Review Response

Dear Mr. Hays:

As a follow up to your letter dated June 11, 2018, I apologize for the error in stating the acreage for Mining Phases 1A and 2. The typos have been corrected on the attached. They do not change the financial warranty calculations.

Please let me know if anything additional is needed.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink that reads 'Julie Mikulas'.

Julie Mikulas  
Regional Land Manager

Rocky Mountain Division – Northern Office  
1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80534  
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com  
[www.martinmarietta.com](http://www.martinmarietta.com)

## Parsons Financial Warranty

[illegible]